From: Du Wana Homes

To: Aaron Brown

Subject: West Culburra Proposal

Date: Friday, 27 July 2018 5:00:49 PM
Hi Aaron,

We are sending you a copy of the speeches we spoke at the meeting at Culburra bowling
Club on the 24th July 2018

Kind Regards

Robert and Terese Cheadle

From: Terese Cheadle
Sent: Tuesday, 24 July 2018 11:08 AM
To
Subject: Firstly I just want to say that Rob and | are thankful for the chance...

Firstly I just want to say that Rob and | are thankful for the chance to speak today.

Culburra has been our home for pretty much all our life’s, together we’ve got 102 years, wow we
sound so old, so you could say we almost true blue locals.

Moving to Culburra when | was 2 | have great memories of Sunday school at Roseby Park,
primary school years at Pyree school then a Culburra school, wild brumbies racing through our
front yard, mum would yell out get inside the brumbies are coming, riding my motorbike with
friends on the soccer field when it was all bushland. Huge Sandhills to slide down and a
beautiful crystal clear lake to swim in.

Through the years our town has grown from being mostly bush as | remember it growing up, to
today where there is hardly any vacant land left. We have had our family here and now they are
having there family’s, but the opportunities we had to buy and build our own homes have gone
now for the next generations to come.

Home prices are unaffordable for most young people so renting or moving on is the only option.
Opening up more land in west Culburra will give our loved ones and others the same
opportunities we had, if we don’t then | believe we are being selfish and only concerned for our
desires and comforts.

I have had many people say to me through the years we don’t want our little slice of paradise to
be spoilt and change, | could agree with them accept what about when we moved here, didn’t we
knock down trees and clear bush to build our home, didn’t we build a public school for our
children to attend, didn’t we build a petrol station and a bowling club and a motel. And didn’t
we build a doctors surgery, ambulance station, woolies and skatepark and an awesome Gym. Etc
etc

Without change and progress we will go backwards and our town won’t prosper and thrive and
be a community that love and

flourish not just for ourselves but for all people.

“I honestly believe this quote “A life without change is not a life, it’s a stagnant pool.” Alan
Cohen

I really love our town, but what | have learnt that above all things people are most important and
we all need to live somewhere, we are so blessed with what we have so why can’t we share our
town so others can be too.

Thankyou
Terese Cheadle
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